

❖ Council Meeting Minutes ❖

May 13, 2010

Meeting called to order by Michael Rothman at 6 pm

Attendees: Steve Hopkins, Shane LeMon, Cathy Arney, Doug Arney, Michael Rothman.

Reports:

- 1. Steve Hopkins stated he has new name tags for all members.
- 2. Steve Hopkins states that the new membership booklets are done and will be handed out to members at the next meeting. He thanked Shane LeMon for the use of his equipment again this year. Cathy Arney will distribute at the May meeting for those in attendance.
- 3. Steve Hopkins reported that the memorial service for Rich is scheduled for Sunday, June 6th. The club will meet at Smith's at the corner of Tramway and Central. The executive committee also voted to donate \$100 to the Commerative Air Force in Rich's name to help assist in some of the food for the service. Steve thought that Lori would have more info at the May meeting.
- 4. The Wine Tasting Tour and BBQ is still on for May 22nd, the day after the next membership meeting. Shane will contact Phil Newman about more details before the next meeting.
- 5. Future events were discussed: June 12th "Walk for your Man" and The Los Alamos car show, June 29th and 30th Route 66 car show, July 10th car show at Hooters, and July 11th Hyde Park Car Show.
- 6. Steve Hopkins will look into the need to change the by-laws to insure we are in compliance with our tax deduction status concerning elected directors.
- 7. Shane LeMon asked that the Fastino's Wednesday car show flyer be passed around at the next meeting.
- 8. Brief discussion was held concerning fall tour to Ruidoso maybe at the same time as their car and air show.
- 9. The restaurant selected for the next club meeting is Mario's . This time they will have separate checks. Shane asked for suggestions for the June meeting. .

Membership Report: Nothing to report.

Treasure's Report: No report

With no other items to discuss Michael Rothman adjourned the meeting at 7:00 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen Hopkins

for Doug Arney, NMCA Secretary



❖ General Meeting Minutes ❖

May 20, 2010

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Vice-President, Mike Rothman in Stephen Hopkins absence.

<u>Visitors:</u> Chris Namoki and his son, Dakota visited the club. Chris owns a 2004 Z06. Chris was given an application packet for membership.

Treasurers Report: Brenda reported that the Club has \$1,678.86.

New Members: No new members this month.

<u>Membership Booklets and Name Tags:</u> The Booklets and name tags were finished by Steve Hopkins and were ready for distribution but Doug Arney forgot them so they will be distributed at next month's meeting. Doug did report they look really nice and everyone will have to take his word for it until next month.

Events:

- 1. The memorial service for Rich Sherman is scheduled for June 6th. Members going to memorial gathering will meet at Smith's on the corner of Tramway and central at 9:30 with departure at 10 am. Rich wanted his ashes spread from a plane and the Lobo Wing of the Commemorative Air Force is going to carry out his wishes. This will be Rich's final caravan as Lori will be carrying Rich's ashes. Members are asked to wear any Hawaiian Tropical or California type shirt they have.
- 2. Mike Rothman asked the club to make a donation of \$100 in memory of both David Judd (cancer society) and Rich Sherman (Commemorative Air Force, to help with refreshments for the service). Motion was made and passed for these donations.
- 3. The wine tasting tour is still on for May 22nd for those that signed up.
- 4. The June 12th "Walk for your Man" event is still on. It will be held at the Balloon Fiesta Park. Contact Steve Hopkins if anyone wants to participate. Steve thinks those attending should be at the park at 7 am. He will have more information in the near future.
- 5. Also on June 12th is the "Corvettes in the Jemez" car show. The club had a good turnout for this last year. If anyone has a desire to attend please contact Shane LeMon.
- 6. Mark on your calendar July 11th for the Hyde Park Car Show.
- 7. Ron Scott reported that the El Paso club is putting on a car show and tour at Ruidoso on July 17 and 18th. It should be a very good time.
- 8. Ron Scott has received a request from the Arizona Competition Corvette to use one of our sanction numbers for one of their events. After some discussion a motion was made and passed to allow them this use.



❖ General Meeting Minutes ❖

May 20, 2010 continued

- Ron Scott informed the club that the NCCC has new forms that need to be filled out concerning membership. By filling out these forms it will save NCCC a lot of money mailing out their Blue Bars Magazine. Forms were given to the membership person, Cathy Arney.
- 10. Mike Rothman announced that Marchi's have a graduation party this Saturday from 4-6 pm and all members of the club are invited.
- 11. A cruise night flyer was passed out at the meeting. The cruise-in is every Wednesday from 5 pm to dark at Fastino's at 2600 Juan Tabo (between Menaul and Candelaria). The first week had Steve Haydu's gorgeous "57 Chevy" as the featured car. This cruise-in is for cars 1985 and older, except for the last Wednesday and it is for 1986 and newer. Shane LeMon new Corvette will be the featured car for the May 26th cruise-in.

Program: Bob Kitt stated he would like to hold off on the trivia game his is planning until we have a better turnout.

Dinner: The club will be going to Mario's with reservation made for 15 for 7:30 pm

Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Daug Arney
Doug Arney, NMCA Secretary